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]ﬁlps Memorandum BY

To: Dr. V. Sue Cleveland, Superintendent
cC: File

) N . . G
From: Randy Evans, Executive Director of Finance / Chief Procurement Officer }6
Date: October 6, 2015
Re: Award of ITB#2016-004-FAC — RRPS District Office Modifications, Phase |

Purchasing has received four (4) proposals for RRPS District Office Modifications,
Phase |, ITB#2016-004-FAC. The bidders are as follow:

Rivercrest Construction
Tanglewocd Construction
Vigil Contracting Services, Inc.
Wizer Electric, LLC

Attached is the evaluation for the 4 finalist.

The Procurement Department recommends to the Board, approval of the following
vendor for RRPS District Office Modifications, Phase I

WIZER ELECTRIC, LLC

RRPS District Office Modifications, Phase I for Board Approval 10.12.15
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